



Legal Department

American Electric Power
1 Riverside Plaza
Columbus, OH 43215-2373
AEP.com

February 29, 2012

Betty McCauley
Docketing Division Chief
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Matthew J. Satterwhite
Senior Counsel –
(614) 716-1915 (P)
(614) 716-2014 (F)
mjsatterwhite@aep.com

Re: *Ohio Power Company*, Case Nos. 11-346-EL-SSO,
11-348-EL-SSO, 11-349-EL-AAM, 11-350-EL-AAM,
10-343-EL-ATA, 10-344-EL-ATA, 10-2376-EL-UNC,
10-2929-EL-UNC, 11-4920-EL-RDR, and 11-4921-EL-
RDR

Dear Ms. McCauley:

On February 28, 2012 AEP Ohio¹ filed submitted a compliance filing that implemented the *ESP I* rates and tariffs, including two rate zones to reflect the pre-merger service territories of Ohio Power and Columbus Southern Power. Upon review of the filing an inadvertent error was discovered that require a resubmission of the tariff sheets for the Phase-In Recovery Rider.

In the original compliance filing, the Company calculated the carrying costs on the deferral balance in January and an estimate of the deferral balance in February at the long-term debt rate per the stipulation in effect during these two months. The carrying cost calculation used for those two months in the original compliance filing was an annual rate instead of a monthly rate, inadvertently overstating the overall deferral balance. This revision correctly restates the estimated deferral balance as of the end of February 2012. Exhibit A has a redlined copy of the tariff and Exhibit B is a clean copy of the final tariff. Again, upon receiving Commission approval, the rates and tariffs will become effective and implemented by AEP Ohio.

¹ In accordance with the Commission's approval of the merger between Ohio Power Company and Columbus Power Company, a Certificate of Merger was executed effective at the end of 2011, such that Columbus Southern Power Company is merged into Ohio Power Company (the surviving entity is referred to herein as "AEP Ohio").

A copy of the compliance tariff workpapers is also being served upon Staff and the parties. Please advise if you have any questions or concerns regarding the compliance tariffs.

Best Regards,

//ss/ Matthew J. Satterwhite

Matthew J. Satterwhite

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the Letter and Updated Compliance Tariff was served by electronic mail upon individuals listed below this 29th day of February, 2012.

//ss//Matthew J. Satterwhite
Matthew J. Satterwhite

greta.see@puc.state.oh.us
Jonathan.Tauber@puc.state.oh.us
Greg.Price@puc.state.oh.us
mandy.willey@puc.state.oh.us
"Bair, Jodi" <Jodi.Bair@puc.state.oh.us>
"Fortney, Bob" <Bob.Fortney@puc.state.oh.us>
"McCarter, Doris" <Doris.McCarter@puc.state.oh.us>
Tammy Turkenton
john.jones@puc.state.oh.us
Werner.Margard@puc.state.oh.us
"Wright, Bill" <bill.wright@puc.state.oh.us>
etter@occ.state.oh.us
grady@occ.state.oh.us
fdarr@mwncmh.com
joliker@mwncmh.com
dboehm@bkllawfirm.com
mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com
"Montgomery, Christopher" <cmontgomery@bricker.com>
"O'Donnell, Terrence" <todonnell@bricker.com>
tobrien@Bricker.com
cmooney2@columbus.rr.com
drinebolt@aol.com
"Bentine, John" <jbentine@cswlaw.com>
jlang@calfee.com
lmcbride@calfee.com
talexander@calfee.com
haydenm@firstenergycorp.com
ricks@ohanet.org
dconway@porterwright.com
mjsatterwhite@aep.com
msmalz@ohiopoveritylaw.org
jmaskovyak@ohiopoveritylaw.org
jejadwin@aep.com
lmcaster@bricker.com.
mwarnock@bricker.com
dsullivan@nrdc.org
myurick@cswlaw.com

ned.ford@fuse.net
sfisk@nrdc.org
Henry Eckhart <henryeckhart@aol.com>
kpkreider@kmklaw.com
holly@raysmithlaw.com
Stephen.Chriss@wal-mart.com
BarthRoy@aol.com
Gary.A.Jeffries@dom.com
mhpeticoff@vorys.com
smhoward@vorys.com
mjsettineri@vorys.com
cmiller@szd.com
gdunn@szd.com
ahaque@szd.com
gthomas@gtpowergroup.com
laurac@chappelleconsulting.net
david.fein@constellation.com
cynthia.brady@constellation.com
wmassey@cov.com
pfox@hilliardohio.gov
sandy.grace@exeloncorp.com
jesse.rodriquez@exeloncorp.com
malina@wexlerwalker.com
tsantarelli@elpc.org
camille@theoec.org
nolan@theoec.org
trent@theoec.org
rplawrence@aep.com
aehaedt@jonesday.com
dakutik@jonesday.com
Philip.Sineneng@thompsonhine.com
Hand
Emma F.
Dan Shields
gpoulos@enernoc.com
<joseph.dominguez@exeloncorp.com>
Sam Randazzo
cathy@theoec.org
"Zachary D. Kravitz" <zkravitz@cwslaw.com>
amvogel@aep.com
bakahn@vorys.com
barthroyer@aol.com
bill.wright@puc.state.oh.us
bob.fortney@puc.state.oh.us
callwein@williamsand moser.com
cmooney2@columbus.rr.com
dboehm@bkllawfirm.com
dbweiss@aep.com
dconway@porterwright.com
doris.mccarter@puc.state.oh.us
doug.bonner@snrdenton.com
dsullivan@nrdc.org
emma.hand@snrdenton.com
fdarr@mwncmh.com
grady@occ.state.oh.us
haydenm@firstenergycorp.c

henryeckhart@aol.com
jarutter@aep.com
jbentine@cwslaw.com
jlang@calfee.com
jmaskovyak@ohiopoveritylaw.org
jodi.bair@puc.state.oh.us
joliker@mwncmh.com
keith.nusbaum@snrdenton.com
lmcaster@bricker.com
lmcbride@calfee.com
mjlutton@aep.com
mjsatterwhite@aep.com
mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com
msmalz@ohiopoveritylaw.org
mwarnock@bricker.com
myurick@cwslaw.com
ned.ford@fuse.net
ricks@ohanet.org
sam@mwncmh.com
stephen.reilly@puc.state.oh.us
talexander@calfee.com
tobrien@bricker.com
werner.margard@puc.state.oh.us
zkravitz@cwslaw.com
Dave.Thomas@hoganlovells.com
sauer@occ.state.oh.us
lkalepsclark@vorys.com
William.wright@puc.state.oh.us
Thomas.McNamee@puc.state.oh.us

OHIO POWER COMPANY

Exhibit A

COMPLIANCE TARIFF - REDLINE

STANDARD SERVICE

OHIO POWER COMPANY

~~Original~~ ^{1st} Revised Sheet No. 493-1
Cancels Original Sheet No. 493-1

P.U.C.O. NO. 20

PHASE-IN RECOVERY RIDER

Ohio Power Rate Zone

Effective ~~January 1, 2012~~, all customer bills subject to the provisions of this Rider, including any bills rendered under special contract, shall be adjusted by the Phase-In Recovery Rider charge per kWh as follows:

<u>Delivery Voltage</u>	<u>Charge (¢/kWh)</u>
Secondary	0.36300 <u>0.22443</u>
Primary	0.35040 <u>0.21665</u>
Subtransmission/Transmission	0.34340 <u>0.21233</u>

~~Residential customers shall be exempt from this rider until January 1, 2013. This Rider shall be adjusted periodically to recover amounts authorized by the Commission.~~

Columbus Southern Power Rate Zone

Effective, all customer bills subject to the provisions of this Rider, including any bills rendered under special contract, shall be adjusted by the Phase-In Recovery Rider charge per kWh as follows:

<u>Delivery Voltage</u>	<u>Charge (¢/kWh)</u>
<u>Secondary</u>	<u>0.0053</u>
<u>Primary</u>	<u>0.0051</u>
<u>Subtransmission/Transmission</u>	<u>0.0050</u>

Filed pursuant to Orders dated ~~December 14, 2011~~ in Case Nos. 11-346-EL-SSO, ~~11-348-EL-SSO~~, ~~11-351-EL-AIR~~, and ~~11-352-EL-AIR~~ et al.

Issued: ~~December 22, 2011~~ February 29, 2012

Effective: January 1, 2012

Issued by
Joseph Hamrock, President
AEP Ohio

OHIO POWER COMPANY

Exhibit A

COMPLIANCE TARIFF - REDLINE

OPEN ACCESS DISTRIBUTION SERVICE

OHIO POWER COMPANY

~~Original~~ ^{1st} Revised Sheet No. 493-1D
~~Cancels Original Sheet No. 493-1D~~

P.U.C.O. NO. 20

OAD - PHASE-IN RECOVERY RIDER
(Open Access Distribution - Phase-in Recovery Rider)

Ohio Power Rate Zone

Effective ~~January 1, 2012~~, all customer bills subject to the provisions of this Rider, including any bills rendered under special contract, shall be adjusted by the Phase-In Recovery Rider charge per kWh as follows:

<u>Delivery Voltage</u>	<u>Charge (¢/kWh)</u>
Secondary	0.36300 ^{0.22443}
Primary	0.35040 ^{0.21665}
Subtransmission/Transmission	0.34340 ^{0.21233}

~~Residential customers shall be exempt from this rider until January 1, 2013. This Rider shall be adjusted periodically to recover amounts authorized by the Commission.~~

Columbus Southern Power Rate Zone

Effective _____, all customer bills subject to the provisions of this Rider, including any bills rendered under special contract, shall be adjusted by the Phase-In Recovery Rider charge per kWh as follows:

<u>Delivery Voltage</u>	<u>Charge (¢/kWh)</u>
Secondary	0.0053
Primary	0.0051
Subtransmission/Transmission	0.0050

Filed pursuant to Orders dated ~~December 14, 2011~~ in Case Nos. 11-346-EL-SSO, ~~11-348-EL-SSO~~, ~~11-351-EL-AIR~~, and ~~11-352-EL-AIR~~ et al.

Issued: ~~December 22, 2011~~ February 29, 2012

Effective: January 1, 2012

Issued by
Joseph Hamrock, President
AEP Ohio

OHIO POWER COMPANY
Exhibit B
COMPLIANCE TARIFF - CLEAN
STANDARD SERVICE

OHIO POWER COMPANY

1st Revised Sheet No. 493-1
Cancels Original Sheet No. 493-1

P.U.C.O. NO. 20

PHASE-IN RECOVERY RIDER

Ohio Power Rate Zone

Effective, all customer bills subject to the provisions of this Rider, including any bills rendered under special contract, shall be adjusted by the Phase-In Recovery Rider charge per kWh as follows:

<u>Delivery Voltage</u>	<u>Charge (¢/kWh)</u>
Secondary 0.3630	
Primary 0.3504	
Subtransmission/Transmission	0.3434

Columbus Southern Power Rate Zone

Effective, all customer bills subject to the provisions of this Rider, including any bills rendered under special contract, shall be adjusted by the Phase-In Recovery Rider charge per kWh as follows:

<u>Delivery Voltage</u>	<u>Charge (¢/kWh)</u>
Secondary 0.0053	
Primary 0.0051	
Subtransmission/Transmission	0.0050

Filed pursuant to Order dated in Case No. 11-346-EL-SSO et al.

Issued: February 29, 2012

Effective:

Issued by
Joseph Hamrock, President
AEP Ohio

OHIO POWER COMPANY

Exhibit B

COMPLIANCE TARIFF - CLEAN

OPEN ACCESS DISTRIBUTION SERVICE

OHIO POWER COMPANY

1st Revised Sheet No. 493-1D
Cancels Original Sheet No. 493-1D

P.U.C.O. NO. 20

OAD - PHASE-IN RECOVERY RIDER
(Open Access Distribution - Phase-in Recovery Rider)

Ohio Power Rate Zone

Effective, all customer bills subject to the provisions of this Rider, including any bills rendered under special contract, shall be adjusted by the Phase-In Recovery Rider charge per kWh as follows:

<u>Delivery Voltage</u>	<u>Charge (¢/kWh)</u>
Secondary 0.3630	
Primary 0.3504	
Subtransmission/Transmission	0.3434

Columbus Southern Power Rate Zone

Effective _____, all customer bills subject to the provisions of this Rider, including any bills rendered under special contract, shall be adjusted by the Phase-In Recovery Rider charge per kWh as follows:

<u>Delivery Voltage</u>	<u>Charge (¢/kWh)</u>
Secondary 0.0053	
Primary 0.0051	
Subtransmission/Transmission	0.0050

Filed pursuant to Order dated in Case No. 11-346-EL-SSO et al.

Issued: February 29, 2012

Effective:

Issued by
Joseph Hamrock, President
AEP Ohio

This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

2/29/2012 5:07:41 PM

in

Case No(s). 11-0346-EL-SSO, 11-0348-EL-SSO, 11-0349-EL-AAM, 11-0350-EL-AAM, 10-0343-EL-ATA

Summary: Tariff update in 11-346-EL-SSO et al electronically filed by Mr. Matthew J Satterwhite on behalf of Ohio Power Company